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From: Hutchinson, Jasen C. - Mgr Corporate Records Compliance <hutcjc@jea.com>
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 7:49 AM
To: Nichols, Vicki D. - Dir Customer Solutions & Market Development; Tilden, Payson J. - 

Manager Customer Solutions
Cc: Stewart, Kerri - Chief Customer Officer; Portis,  Senovia A. - Public Records 

Coordinator
Subject: RE: Electrification
Attachments: Subpoena PM 2018-03-21.pdf

Thanks Vicki and Payson. Subpoena request attached.  
 
Also, if your group has records that would be responsive to anything else in the subpoena such as “other community-
related goals,” please provide those as well.  
 
Thanks again!  
 
Jasen  
 

From: Nichols, Vicki D. - Dir Customer Solutions & Market Development  
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 6:07 PM 
To: Hutchinson, Jasen C. - Mgr Corporate Records Compliance <hutcjc@jea.com>; Tilden, Payson J. - Manager Customer 
Solutions <tildpj@jea.com> 
Cc: Stewart, Kerri - Chief Customer Officer <stewk@jea.com>; Portis, Senovia A. - Public Records Coordinator 
<portsa@jea.com> 
Subject: RE: Electrification 
 
Hello Jasen, 
 
We do have a formal electrification initiative and Payson and I will review our records and respond 
accordingly.   However, the relative scope of our Electrification plan is small by most standards and highly challenged to 
qualify at any level “a plan to offset the revenue decline trend”.   However, “Electrification Programs” by nature deliver 
this “potential”.   As we gather records, I would ask you/Kerri to consider if this is an internal consideration or if we just 
want to be forthcoming absent any debate over qualifying records.   
 
I do not see that I have this records request, please forward a copy if appropriate.  Thanks!  Vicki 
 
Vicki D. Nichols 
Director, Customer Solutions & Market Development 
JEA 
 
21 West Church Street, T-12 
Jacksonville, FL  32202-3139 
(904) 665-5008 
nichvd@jea.com  
www.jea.com 
JEA is a not-for-profit, community owned utility     
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From: Hutchinson, Jasen C. - Mgr Corporate Records Compliance  
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 5:47 PM 
To: Tilden, Payson J. - Manager Customer Solutions <tildpj@jea.com>; Nichols, Vicki D. - Dir Customer Solutions & 
Market Development <nichvd@jea.com> 
Cc: Stewart, Kerri - Chief Customer Officer <stewk@jea.com>; Portis, Senovia A. - Public Records Coordinator 
<portsa@jea.com> 
Subject: Electrification 
Importance: High 
 
Vicki and Payson, 
 
We are collecting records regarding “JEA’s strategic plan to offset the recent revenue decline trend.” I seem to 
remember an initiative for electrification that Peter King was working on and I believe may be responsive to the records 
requested.  
 
Can you let us know as soon as possible if 1) records exist and 2) if they are responsive to this request? 
 
Thank you!  
 
Jasen Hutchinson 
Manager, Corporate Records Compliance 
JEA 
Jacksonville, Florida 
(904) 665-7461 
 










